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RELEASE IN PART B6 

From: 	 H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 	 Tuesday, January 15, 2013 6:30 AM 
To: 	 'millscd@state.gov.  

Subject 	 Re: Very short follow-up 

You never know... 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD©state.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2013 03:41 AM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Subject: Fw: Very short follow-up 

From: Shepherd Smith 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2013 04:41 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Very short follow-up 

Dear Cheryl, 

I too would like to remain in touch as you turn the page soon on another chapter of your life. 

Blessings. 

My very best wishes, Shepherd 

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]  
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2013 6:31 AM 
To: Shepherd Smith 
Subject: Re: Thank you 
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Dear Shepherd 

Thank you so much for this wonderful message. 

Best 
Cdm 

From: Shepherd Smith [I 
Sent: Monday, December 31, 2012 01:10 PM 
To: Mills, Cheryl D 
Subject: Thank you 

Dear Cheryl, 

As 2012 comes to an end I just wanted to say thank you for all you do 

Happy New Year! 

Best wishes, Shepherd 
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